NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS afd
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON / Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Jennifer A. Salisbury September 21, 2000 Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

Williams Production Company
c/o Walsh Engineering

7415 E. Main Street
Farmington, New Mexico 87402

Attention: Mr. Paul C. Thompson

Re:  Form C-107-A
Rosa Unit No. 283
Unit H, Section 2, T-3IN, R-4W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Thompson:

Please be advised that on September 19, 2000, the Division received an objection
to the Form C-107-A (Application to Downhole Commingle) for the Rosa Unit Well No.
283 filed by Walsh Engineering on behalf of Williams Production Company on
September 8, 2000. This objection was filed by the Gallegos Law Firm on behalf of Fred
Tumer, Glen Tumer, John Turner, Elizabeth Calloway and Mary Tumner, Jr. Trust. Since
this objection was filed in a timely manner, the Form C-107-A for this well cannot be
approved administratively.

If you wish to pursue approval of this application it must be set for hearing before
a Division examiner. Please advise the Division at your earliest convenience whether
you wish the application to be set for hearing, or whether vou wish to withdraw the
application.

If you should have any questions, please contact me at (505) 827-8184.

Sincerely,

“‘“1 a7 Ot 4
David Catanach e

Engineer/Examiner

Xc:  QGallegos Law Firm
Bureau of Land Management-Farmington
OCD-Aztec
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